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DATE: July 20, 1998 

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications '1\. f> 
RE: Docket No. 980784-TI 

Attached is a letter lndlcatlng that Ca.pital Network System. Inc. d/b/a Capital Long 
Distance has paid its past due 1997 Regulatory Assessment Fee, penahies and interest, and its 
1998 Fee. 
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' • en) I. 
Capital Network 
System Inc. 

July 16. 1998 

YlA PRIORITY MAD.. 

The Division of Administntion 
Florida Public Service Commiuion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallah15sce, FL 32399.0850 

Rc: 1997 111d 1998 RtpJatory AssaJmcot Feu 
Cauccllatiou Dodut No. 98078-4-Tl 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Enclosed please find the following: 

• 

I. Our company's chcclc 11102680 in the amount ofSSO.OO, which rep~ts our 1998 
Regulatory Alseasment Fee. 

2. Our company's chock 11102636 in lhc amount of $98.42, which represents our 
payment of lhe amounts oo lhe attached sheet. 

Please note these payments arc made in~ to our request to withdraw Capital Network System, 
Inc.'s witT and cancel its CcnHicatc of Public Convenience Vld Necessity No. 2470. 

To coofirm your m::eipt of these fca, lcindly date-stamp lhc enclosed copy of lhiJ letter and return 
it to me in lhc pre-addreucd, stamped envelope provided for that purpose. Should you have any 
questions or require additional information, please contact me directly at 4071246-6463 

V cry truly yoW'I, 

~ft&uO.&wa 
Vicki A. Coons 
Le~gulatory Auistant 
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